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City of Beaumont 

550 East 6th Street 

Beaumont, CA  92223 
 

Attention:  Carole Kendrick Re: PP 2019-0222, CUP 2017-0010, CUP 2019-0037, 

CUP 2019-0038, PM 2019-0006 (PM 37440), 

PLAN 2022-0791, APNs 404-190-009,  

  404-190-010, 404-190-003 
 
The Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (District) does not normally recommend 
conditions for land divisions or other land use cases in incorporated cities.  The District also does not plan check City 
land use cases, or provide State Division of Real Estate letters or other flood hazard reports for such cases.  District 
comments/recommendations for such cases are normally limited to items of specific interest to the District including 
District Master Drainage Plan facilities, other regional flood control and drainage facilities which could be considered 
a logical component or extension of a master plan system, and District Area Drainage Plan fees (development 
mitigation fees).  In addition, information of a general nature is provided. 
 
The District's review is based on the above-referenced project transmittal, received January 12, 2024.  The District 
has not reviewed the proposed project in detail, and the following comments do not in any way constitute or imply 
District approval or endorsement of the proposed project with respect to flood hazard, public health and safety, or 
any other such issue: 
 
☐ This project would not be impacted by District Master Drainage Plan facilities, nor are other facilities of 

regional interest proposed. 
 
☒ This project involves District proposed Master Drainage Plan facilities, namely Marshall Creek Channel and 

Beaumont Master Drainage Plan Line 4. The District will accept ownership of such facilities on written 
request by the City.  The Project Applicant shall enter into a cooperative agreement establishing the terms 
and conditions of inspection, operation, and maintenance with the District and any other maintenance 
partners.  Facilities must be constructed to District standards, and District plan check and inspection will be 
required for District acceptance.  Plan check, inspection, and administrative fees will be required.  All 
regulatory permits (and all documents pertaining thereto, e.g., Habitat Mitigation and Monitoring Plans, 
Conservation Plans/Easements) that are to be secured by the Applicant for both facility construction and 
maintenance shall be submitted to the District for review.  The regulatory permits’ terms and conditions shall 
be approved by the District prior to improvement plan approval, map recordation, or finalization of the 
regulatory permits.  There shall be no unreasonable constraint upon the District’s ability to operate and 
maintain the flood control facility(ies) to protect public health and safety. 

 
☐ This project proposes channels, storm drains larger than 36 inches in diameter, or other facilities that could 

be considered regional in nature and/or a logical extension a District’s facility, the District would consider 
accepting ownership of such facilities on written request by the City.  The Project Applicant shall enter into 
a cooperative agreement establishing the terms and conditions of inspection, operation, and maintenance with 
the District and any other maintenance partners.  Facilities must be constructed to District standards, and 
District plan check and inspection will be required for District acceptance.  Plan check, inspection, and 
administrative fees will be required.  The regulatory permits’ terms and conditions shall be approved by the 
District prior to improvement plan approval, map recordation, or finalization of the regulatory permits.  There 
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shall be no unreasonable constraint upon the District’s ability to operate and maintain the flood control 
facility(ies) to protect public health and safety. 

 
☐ This project is located within the limits of the District’s   Area Drainage Plan for which drainage fees have 

been adopted.  If the project is proposing to create additional impervious surface area, applicable fees should 
be paid (in accordance with the Rules and Regulations for Administration of Area Drainage Plans) to the 
Flood Control District or City prior to issuance of grading or building permits.  Fees to be paid should be at 
the rate in effect at the time of issuance of the actual permit.   

 

☐ An encroachment permit shall be obtained for any construction related activities occurring within District 

right of way or facilities, namely, _________.  If a proposed storm drain connection exceeds the hydraulic 

performance of the existing drainage facilities, mitigation will be required.  For further information, contact 

the District’s Encroachment Permit Section at 951.955.1266. 
 
☒ The District’s previous comments dated June 16, 2022 are still valid.   
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
This project may require a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the State Water 
Resources Control Board.  Clearance for grading, recordation, or other final approval should not be given until the 
City has determined that the project has been granted a permit or is shown to be exempt. 
 
If this project involves a Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) mapped floodplain, then the City should 
require the applicant to provide all studies, calculations, plans, and other information required to meet FEMA 
requirements, and should further require that the applicant obtain a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) 
prior to grading, recordation, or other final approval of the project and a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) prior to 
occupancy. 
 
The project proponent shall bear the responsibility for complying with all applicable mitigation measures defined in 
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) document (i.e., Negative Declaration, Mitigated Negative 
Declaration, Environmental Impact Report) and/or Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, if a CEQA 
document was prepared for the project.  The project proponent shall also bear the responsibility for complying with 
all other federal, state, and local environmental rules and regulations that may apply. 
 
If a natural watercourse or mapped floodplain is impacted by this project, the City should require the applicant to 
obtain a Section 1602 Agreement from the California Department of Fish and Wildlife and a Clean Water Act Section 
404 Permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, or written correspondence from these agencies indicating the 
project is exempt from these requirements.  A Clean Water Act Section 401 Water Quality Certification may be 
required from the local California Regional Water Quality Control Board prior to issuance of the Corps 404 permit. 
 
  Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
  AMY MCNEILL 
  Engineering Project Manager 
 
Attachment 
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From: Deneen Pelton
To: Carole Kendrick
Cc: Cheryl Madrigal; Shuuluk Linton
Subject: Beaumont Village Shopping Center Project
Date: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:52:09 PM

Greetings,
 
This email is written on behalf of Rincon Band of Luiseño Indians, (“Rincon Band” or “Band”), a
federally recognized Indian Tribe and sovereign government.
 
The Band has received the notification for the above referenced project. The location identified
within project documents is not within the Band’s specific Area of Historic Interest (AHI).
 
At this time, we have no additional information to provide. We recommend that you directly
contact a Tribe that is closer to the project and may have pertinent information.
 
Thank you for submitting this project for Tribal review. If you have additional questions or
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office at your convenience at (760) 749-1092
or via electronic mail at crd@rincon-nsn.gov.
 
Thank you for the opportunity to protect and preserve our cultural assets.
 
 
Deneen Pelton
Cultural Resources Department Coordinator
Cultural Resources Department
Rincon Band of Luiseño Indians
1 West Tribal Road | Valley Center, CA 92082
Office: (760) 749 1092 ext. 323|Cell: 760-705-7304
Fax: 760-888-2016
Email: dpelton@rincon-nsn.gov
 

 
The contents of this E-mail message and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) hereof. If you are not the named addressee, or if this
message has been addressed to you in error, you are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate, or otherwise use this transmission.
If you have received this transmission in error, please alert the sender by reply E-mail, and we request that you immediately delete this message and its
attachments, if any. UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION IS PROHIBITED BY APPLICABLE LAW.
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From: Mauricio Alvarez
To: Carole Kendrick
Subject: Beaumont Village Shopping Center Project
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:56:20 AM

Hello Carole,
 
Thank you for including Riverside Transit Agency in the development review of the Beaumont Village
Shopping Center Project. After reviewing the plans, there are no comments to submit for this
particular project at this time.
 
Thank you,
 
Mauricio Alvarez, MBA
Planning Analyst
Riverside Transit Agency
p: 951.565.5260 | e: malvarez@riversidetransit.com
Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram
1825 Third Street, Riverside, CA 92507
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From: Eunice Ambriz
To: Carole Kendrick
Subject: Beaumont Village Shopping Center Project [CIT-BEAU-2024-1]
Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 12:32:00 PM

Dear Carole,
 
Thank you for contacting the Yuhaaviatam of San Manuel Nation (formerly the San Manuel Band of
Mission Indians) regarding the above-referenced project. YSMN appreciates the opportunity to
review the project documentation, which was received by the Cultural Resources Management
Department on March 8, 2024. The proposed project is located outside of Serrano ancestral territory
and, as such, YSMN will not be requesting to receive consulting party status with the lead agency or
to participate in the scoping, development, or review of documents created pursuant to legal and
regulatory mandates.
 
Regards,
Eunice
 

Eunice Ambriz
Cultural Resources Technician
Eunice.Ambriz@sanmanuel-nsn.gov
O:(909) 864-8933 x 50-2033
M:(909) 649-4867
26569 Community Center Dr Highland, California 92346
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